
 

Dulwich Community Council 
 

Tuesday 22 June 2010 
7.00 pm 

Dulwich Grove United Reformed Church, East Dulwich Grove,  
London SE22 8RH 

 
Membership 
 

 

Councillor James Barber (Chair) 
Councillor Helen Hayes (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor Robin Crookshank Hilton 
Councillor Toby Eckersley 
Councillor Jonathan Mitchell 
Councillor Michael Mitchell 
Councillor Lewis Robinson 
Councillor Rosie Shimell 
Councillor Andy Simmons 
 

 

 
 
Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting 
Annie Shepperd 
Chief Executive 
Date: 14 June 2010 
 

 
 

 

Order of Business 
 
 

Item 
No. 

Title Time 

 

 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 
 

 

1. INTRODUCTION AND WELCOME BY THE CHAIR  
 

 

2. APOLOGIES  
 

 

3. DISCLOSURE OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS  
 

 

Open Agenda



 
 
 
 

Item No. Title Time 
 
 

 Members are asked to declare any interest or dispensation and the nature 
of that interest or dispensation which they may have in any of the items 
under consideration at this meeting. 
 

 

4. ITEMS OF BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR DEEMS URGENT  
 

 

 The Chair to advise whether they have agreed to any item of urgent 
business being admitted to the agenda. 
 

 

5. MINUTES (Pages 3 - 16) 
 

 

 To confirm as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of the 
Committee held on 25 March 2010. 
 

 

 MAIN BUSINESS 
 

 

6. DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS (IF ANY)  
 

7.10 

 • Petition – Croxted Road Parking issues  
 

 

7. COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS  
 

7.20 

 • Voluntary work McGovern Carpentry have done for Say no to 
unwanted Bags (SNUB), the East Dulwich community and local 
schools  
 

• This is Gypsy Roma Traveller History Month 2010, series of activities 
and events to mark this. For details please contact Michael Cleere 
email: Michael.Cleere@southwark.gov.uk 

 
 

 

8. INTRODUCTION TO COMMUNITY COUNCILS  
 

7.25 

 To introduce the role of the community council and to explain how people 
can get involved. Including an explanation of the Forward Plan and how 
people can suggest themes for the community council to consider. 
 
 

 

9. FORWARD PLAN  
 

7.35 

 The key themes / issues residents and Members want the community 
council to consider in the year ahead.  For example, working with young 
people, traffic and transport issues (CPZ review)   
 
 
 
 

 



 
 
 
 

Item No. Title Time 
 
 

10. SOUTHWARK ACTIVE CITIZENS HUB  
 

7.45 

 Southwark’s active citizens hub have been invited to the meeting to 
discuss the role of the voluntary sector in the Borough and how the 
Council and local residents can get involved. 
 
 

 

11. COMMUNITY SAFETY UPDATE  
 

7.55 

 Safer Neighbourhoods Team and Community Wardens to update the 
meeting. 
 

 

 BREAK 
 

 

12. COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUND ALLOCATION (Pages 17 - 26) 
 

8.15 

 To consider the allocation of the Community Council Fund as set out in 
the attached report.  
 

 

13. VEOLIA - RECYCLING CONSULTATION  
 

8.25 

 A representative from Veolia, the council’s recycling contractor to update 
the meeting on recycling in Southwark and to take questions  
 

 

14. PUBLIC / SOAP BOX QUESTION AND ANSWER TIME  
 

8.35 

 This is an opportunity for public questions addressed to the Chair. 
 
Residents or persons working in the borough may ask questions on any 
matter in relation to which the council has powers or duties. 
 
Responses may be supplied in writing following the meeting   
 

 

15. LOCAL PARKING AMENDMENTS (Pages 27 - 35) 
 

8.45 

  
EXECUTIVE FUNCTION 
 
Members to take formal decisions on the attached report about local 
parking amendments within the Dulwich Community Council. 
 

 

 CHAIR'S CLOSING COMMENTS 
 

 

 DISTRIBUTION LIST 
 

 

 
 



  
INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC 

 
CONTACT: Beverley Olamijulo, Constitutional Officer, Tel: 020 7525 
7234 or email: beverley.olamijulo@southwark.gov.uk  
Website: www.southwark.gov.uk 

 
ACCESS TO INFORMATION 

On request, agendas and reports will be supplied to members of the 
public, except if they contain confidential or exempted information. 

 

ACCESSIBLE MEETINGS  

The council is committed to making its meetings accessible.  For 
further details on building access, translation and interpreting services, 
the provision of signers and other access requirements, please contact 
the Constitutional Officer. 

Disabled members of the public, who wish to attend community council 
meetings and require transport assistance in order to attend, are 
requested to contact the Constitutional Officer. The Constitutional 
Officer will try to arrange transport to and from the meeting. There will 
be no charge to the person requiring transport. Please note that it is 
necessary to contact us as far in advance as possible, and at least 
three working days before the meeting.  

 

BABYSITTING/CARERS’ ALLOWANCES 

If you are a resident of the borough and have paid someone to look 
after your children or an elderly or disabled dependant, so that you can 
attend this meeting, you may claim an allowance from the council.  
Please collect a claim form from the Constitutional Officer at the 
meeting.  

 
DEPUTATIONS 
Deputations provide the opportunity for a group of people who are 
resident or working in the borough to make a formal representation of 
their views at the meeting. Deputations have to be regarding an issue 
within the direct responsibility of the Council. For further information on 
deputations, please contact the Constitutional Officer.  
 
 

For a large print copy of this pack, 
please telephone 020 7525 7234.  
 
 

 

Agenda Annex
1



Dulwich Community Council

Language Needs
If you would like information on the Community Councils translated into your
language please telephone 020 7525 7234 or visit the officers at 160 Tooley
Street, London SE1 2TZ

Spanish:

Necesidades de Idioma
Si usted desea información sobre los Municipios de la Comunidad traducida a
su idioma por favor llame al 020 7525 7234 o visite a los oficiales de 160 Tooley
Street, Londres SE1 2TZ

Portuguese:

Necessidades de Linguagem
Se você gostaria de informação sobre Community Councils (Concelhos
Comunitários) traduzida para sua língua, por favor, telefone para 020 7525 7234
ou visite os oficiais em 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2TZ

Arabic:

020 7525 7234Tooley Street 160
LondonSE1 2TZ

French:

Besoins de Langue
Si vous désirez obtenir des renseignements sur les Community Councils traduits
dans votre langue, veuillez appeler le 020 7525 7234 ou allez voir nos agents à
160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2TZ

Bengali :

fvlvi cÖ‡qvRb

Avcwb hw` wb‡Ri fvlvq KwgDwbwU KvDwÝj m¤ú‡K© Z_¨ †c‡Z Pvb Zvn‡j 020 7525 7234 b¤̂‡i
†dvb Ki“b A_ev 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2TZ wVKvbvq wM‡q Awdmvi‡`i mv‡_ †`Lv

Ki“b|

2



Yoruba:

Awon Kosemani Fun Ede
Bi o ba nfe àlàyé kíkún l’ori awon Ìgbìmò Àwùjo ti a se ayipada si ede abínibí re,

òsìsé ni ojúlé 160 Tooley Street , London SE1 2TZ .

Turkish:

Krio:

Na oose language you want
If you lek for sabi all tin but Community Council na you yone language, do ya
telephone 020 7525 7234 or you kin go talk to dee officesr dem na 160 Tooley
Treet, London SE1 2TZ.

3



 

 
 
Date Thursday 25 March 2010 

Venue Herne Hill Baptist Church, Half Moon Lane, London SE24 9HU 

Start time 7.00pm 

Finish time 10.05pm 

In attendance Councillor Nick Vineall (Chair) 
Councillor Robin Crookshank Hilton (Vice-Chair) 
Councillors, James Barber, Toby Eckersley, Michelle Holford, 
Jonathan Mitchell and Lewis Robinson 
 

Absent Councillors Kim Humphreys and Richard Thomas   
 

Apologies received Councillors Kim Humphreys and Richard Thomas 
 

Urgent items There were none. 

Members’ interests 
and dispensations 

None were declared. 

 

Summary of the decision or action 

The following is a summary of the decisions and actions taken at this meeting.   
 
The item number relates to the agenda item number where possible. 
 
Clarification or queries on any points should be raised in the first instance with Beverley 
Olamijulo on 020 7525 7234. 

 

Item 
Number 

Summary of the actions / decisions Action By 

1.   Introduction and welcome   
The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting. 
 

 

Open Agenda Agenda Item 5
4



2.   Apologies given above. 
 

 

3.   Disclosure of Members' interests and dispensations – given 
above. 
 

 

4.   Items of business that the Chair deems urgent – given above. 
 

 

5.   Chair's announcements   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Executive 
decision 

 
The following announcements were noted: 
 

1. The launch of this year’s Dulwich Community Council fund 
(2010-11).  The scheme has £15000 to support activities run 
by local groups deadline for the return of completed 
applications is Friday 30 April 2010 and decisions for those 
that will be allocated funding should take place between June 
/July 2010.  

2. Members considered the current underspend of £282.25 on 
the Dulwich Community Fund which has been brought about 
because the Croxted Road Estate Tenants and Residents 
Association returned an unspent grant from 2008-09. 

 
DECISION: 
Members agreed to re-allocate this amount (£282.25) to the 
Over 50’s run by the Lively Minds Club. 
 

3. Southwark NHS free health information – leaflets were 
provided at the meeting.  Further details can be obtained  from 
Alex Trouton, Public Health on 020 7525 0285 or email 
Alex.trouton@southwarkpct.nhs.uk  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DCC Cllrs 

6.   Minutes to be agreed from the previous meeting  
 

 

 Minutes of the Dulwich Community Council held on 3 February 
2010 were approved as an accurate record of the meeting which 
the Chair signed. 
 

 
 

7.   Matters arising from the previous meeting  
 

 

 None were highlighted. 
 

 
 

8.   Deputation request - Herne Hill Regeneration Schemes  
 
The deputation spokesperson Mr Alastair Hanton addressed the 
meeting on behalf of the Herne Hill Society, the Dulwich Society 
and the Herne Hill Junction Project Board.   
 
The subject matter relates to improving Local Retail 

 

5



Environments in Herne Hill and the Herne Hill Junction 
regeneration scheme. 
 
The groups request the Council should ensure a high quality 
design is adopted for the Herne Hill junction and look into the 
possibility of installing a CCTV security system along the parade 
of shops in Herne Hill – closely monitored by the Police. 
 
DECISION: 
That the comments of the deputation be noted. 
 
 

9.   Albany Scouts - a community council funded project  
Presented by Andy Melia from the Albany District Scout Council.  
A summary of the presentation is provided in the take note. 
 
 

 

10.   Youth provision in Dulwich  
Presented by Jane Bailey, asst director 11 -19 and Youth in 
Children’s Services.  A brief summary of this presentation is 
provided in the take note. 
 
  

 

11.   Slide show of completed CGS Schemes  in the DCC area  
Presented by Matthew Hill, public realm programme manager 
in environment & housing.  A summary of the presentation is 
provided in the take note. 
 
Please refer to the link below for the slide show: 
http://moderngov.southwarksites.com/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx
?ID=176  
 
 

 

12.   Announcement of successful Cleaner Greener Safer 
Schemes  

 

  
DECISION: 
Dulwich Community Council approved the CGS schemes for 
2010 – 2011 and those projects that have been recommended on 
to the Dulwich community project bank - 2010.   
 
(Please see pages below for the successful Dulwich CGS projects and  
Dulwich Community Project Bank schemes) 
 
 

 
 

13.   Soap Box Session - Public question & answer time  
 
No soap box questions were submitted. 
 
 

 

14.   North Dulwich Controlled Parking Zone 1st stage report  
 

 

6



DECISION: 
1. DCC endorses the officer recommendations set out in the 
 report  below: 
 

That the strategic director of environment and housing 
a) Notes the results of the 1st stage study on a proposed 

Controlled Parking Zone in the North Dulwich area, 
detailed in the consultation report. 

 
b) Approves the implementation of a Controlled Parking 

Zone in Holmdene Avenue subject to 2nd stage 
(detailed design) consultation. 

 
c) Does not approve the implementation of a Controlled 

Parking Zone in other roads included in the 1st stage 
consultation. 

 
2. DCC agreed, as part of the 2nd stage of the ND CPZ, to 
 consult on creating extra parking – in an arrangement 
 similar to a ‘home zone’.   Residents would be given the 
 opportunity to comment on this option of parking layout. 
 
 

15.   Herne Hill - Improving Local Retail Environments 
Programme  
No formal presentation was given at the meeting.  However, 
officers were on hand to distribute information on the proposals 
for the Herne Hill ILRE and some of the options for the materials 
officers are thinking of using.  Officers were able to get relevant  
feedback from present at the meeting. 
 
 

 

16.  
Executive 
decision   

Members' Decisions  
 
1. Local Parking amendments 
 
DECISION: 
DCC approved the following local parking schemes detailed in 
the appendices to the report for implementation subject to the 
outcome of any 
necessary statutory procedures: 
 

1) Lyall Avenue (0910Q40016)  
 
2) East Dulwich Grove (0910Q4017) 

 
 
2. Appointments of LEA School Governors  
 
DECISION: 
DCC agreed the new appointment of Mr Tim Wood at Dulwich 
Wood Nursery School and Children’s Centre located within the  
 

 

7



Dulwich Community Council area. 
 

17.   Closing comments by the Chair (Cllr Nick Vineall) 
 
The chair thanked officers who helped and provided support to 
the CC meetings, including colleague Members.  He said 98% of 
the time DCC meetings are conducted well.  The chair also 
thanked residents for attending and contributing to the meetings.  
 

 

 
 

The information included in this form, together with the attached notes, form the minutes 
from the above meeting and have been agreed as a true and accurate recording of that 
meeting. Any necessary amendments shall be detailed in the Summary of Actions and 
Decisions held at the Town Hall by the relevant Community Councils Development Officer. 
 

Chair  Date   

 
 

8



P
ro

je
ct

 
N

u
m

b
er

N
am

e 
o

f 
p

ro
je

ct
C

G
S

 
A

m
o

u
n

t 
aw

ar
d

ed

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

ro
je

ct
C

ri
te

ri
a 

fo
r 

fu
n

d
in

g
W

ar
d

C
G

S
10

39
85

 &
 

C
G

S
10

43
52

R
O

U
N

D
A

B
O

U
T

 G
A

R
D

E
N

 
A

T
 P

A
X

T
O

N
 G

R
E

E
N

£5
, 0

00
T

hi
s 

ro
un

da
bo

ut
 is

 u
ni

m
ag

in
at

iv
el

y 
pl

an
te

d 
an

d 
co

ul
d 

be
co

m
e 

a 
de

lig
ht

fu
l v

is
ua

l a
m

en
ity

. R
em

ov
e 

th
e 

flo
w

er
 b

ed
 a

nd
 p

la
nt

 th
e 

ar
ea

   
   

   
   

  

S
ch

em
es

 c
om

bi
ne

d 
fo

r 
P

ax
to

n 
G

re
en

 r
ou

nd
ab

ou
t. 

O
ffi

ce
rs

 to
 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 L
am

be
th

 fo
r 

ad
di

tio
na

l 
fu

nd
in

g

C
ol

le
ge

C
G

S
10

40
85

 
F

O
O

T
P

A
T

H
 L

IG
H

T
IN

G
 

T
O

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

 S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y
 

IN
 L

IT
T

LE
 B

O
R

N
E

S

£2
6,

 0
00

In
st

al
lin

g 
bo

lla
rd

 li
gh

ts
 to

 il
lu

m
in

at
e 

th
e 

pr
im

ar
y 

pu
bl

ic
 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
ac

ce
ss

 r
ou

te
 to

 2
1 

ho
us

es
 -

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 th

e 
ar

ea
 is

 n
ot

 w
el

l l
it

C
ol

le
ge

C
G

S
10

41
33

G
R

IT
 B

O
X

E
S

 F
O

R
 

D
U

LW
IC

H
£2

, 0
00

In
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 a

 n
um

be
r 

of
 n

ew
 g

rit
 b

ox
es

 in
 C

ol
le

ge
 

W
ar

d
C

ol
le

ge

C
G

S
10

41
36

IL
D

E
R

S
LY

 G
R

O
V

E
 

S
T

R
E

E
T

 L
G

H
T

IN
G

 
S

C
H

E
M

E
 –

 
E

M
B

E
LL

IS
H

M
E

N
T

 K
IT

S

£1
6,

 7
00

T
he

 li
gh

tin
g 

sc
he

m
e 

be
gi

nn
in

g 
m

id
-J

an
ua

ry
 2

01
0 

on
 

Ild
er

sl
y 

G
ro

ve
, D

ul
w

ic
h,

 s
ho

ul
d 

in
cl

ud
e 

fit
tin

g 
of

 
he

rit
ag

e 
em

be
lli

sh
m

en
t k

its
 to

 n
ew

 s
ta

nd
ar

d 
co

lu
m

ns
, 

re
ta

in
in

g 
th

is
 r

es
id

en
tia

l r
oa

d'
s 

ch
ar

ac
te

r 
&

 
di

st
in

gu
is

hi
ng

 it
 fr

om
 p

rin
ci

pa
l r

ou
te

s

C
ol

le
ge

C
G

S
10

42
91

 
LO

R
D

S
H

IP
 L

A
N

E
 2

01
0 

– 
A

 F
IT

T
E

R
 E

S
T

A
T

E
£1

5,
 0

00
T

o 
in

st
al

l t
w

o 
fu

rt
he

r 
pi

ec
es

 o
f o

ut
do

or
 G

ym
 

eq
ui

pm
en

t, 
in

st
al

l a
 b

as
ke

t s
w

in
g 

an
d 

ca
rr

y 
on

 
pl

an
tin

g 
on

 th
e 

es
ta

te
 ie

 fr
ui

t t
re

es
 a

nd
 fl

ow
er

s

C
ol

le
ge

C
G

S
10

43
30

N
E

W
 L

E
A

F
 P

A
T

H
 O

F
 

N
A

T
U

R
A

L 
K

N
O

W
LE

D
G

E
£5

, 0
00

T
o 

tr
an

sf
or

m
 th

e 
ra

ilw
ay

 s
id

in
gs

 o
n 

bo
th

 s
id

es
 o

f W
es

t 
D

ul
w

ic
h 

tr
ai

n 
st

at
io

n
C

ol
le

ge

C
G

S
10

46
46

 / 
C

G
S

10
43

33
 

A
C

C
E

S
S

 T
O

 C
O

X
’S

 
W

A
LK

£1
, 0

00
T

o 
al

te
r 

th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

m
et

al
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
sw

in
g 

ga
te

 a
t 

th
e 

bo
tto

m
 o

f C
ox

's
 W

al
k 

in
 o

rd
er

 to
 e

na
bl

e 
pe

op
le

 
w

ith
 b

ug
gi

es
 a

nd
 w

he
el

 c
ha

irs
 to

 g
et

 th
ro

ug
h

P
ro

je
ct

 to
 fi

x 
th

e 
ga

te
 fo

r 
bu

gg
y 

/ 
di

sa
bl

ed
 a

cc
es

s
C

ol
le

ge

C
G

S
10

46
62

 
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 S

P
A

C
E

 
F

O
R

 C
R

O
X

T
E

D
 R

O
A

D
£7

, 0
00

T
o 

in
ve

st
ig

at
e 

&
 d

ra
w

 u
p 

pl
an

s 
to

 tu
rn

 th
e 

ol
d 

la
un

dr
y 

on
 th

e 
C

ro
xt

ed
 R

oa
d 

E
st

at
e 

in
to

 a
 u

sa
bl

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
sp

ac
e.

 T
he

 c
ur

re
nt

 c
om

m
un

ity
 s

pa
ce

 h
as

 n
o 

di
sa

bl
ed

 
ac

ce
ss

 o
r 

m
ot

he
r 

&
 b

ab
y 

fa
ci

lit
y

C
ol

le
ge

C
G

S
10

54
27

 
P

A
X

T
O

N
 T

U
N

N
E

L 
LI

G
H

T
IN

G
£7

, 5
00

T
o 

re
pl

ac
e 

th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

lig
ht

in
g 

co
lu

m
ns

 w
ith

 W
R

T
L 

S
te

la
 L

E
D

 la
nt

er
n

C
ol

le
ge

D
u

lw
ic

h
 C

C
 C

G
S

 2
01

0-
11

 A
llo

ca
ti

o
n

s 
Minute Annex

19



C
G

S
10

54
42

 
K

IN
G

S
W

O
O

D
 S

IG
N

A
G

E
 

&
 S

A
F

E
T

Y
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
£2

0,
 0

00
S

ig
ns

 to
 h

el
p 

m
ed

ic
s 

an
d 

em
er

ge
nc

y 
se

rv
ic

es
 fi

nd
 

th
ei

r 
w

ay
 a

ro
un

d 
th

e 
es

ta
te

. D
riv

ew
ay

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

fo
r 

K
in

gs
w

oo
d 

H
ou

se
 a

nd
 m

ak
e 

sa
fe

 a
n 

ar
ea

 o
f  

su
bs

id
en

ce
 a

nd
 in

se
rt

 s
pe

ed
 r

am
ps

 to
 d

et
er

 
da

ng
er

ou
s 

dr
iv

in
g.

 P
la

nt
er

s 
ar

ou
nd

 K
in

gs
w

oo
d 

H
ou

se
 

to
 im

pr
ov

e 
am

bi
en

ce

P
rio

rit
is

e 
si

gn
ag

e 
an

d 
/ o

r 
re

su
rf

ac
in

g 
as

pe
ct

s 
of

 th
is

 
sc

he
m

e.
 S

ch
em

e 
al

so
 r

ef
er

re
d 

to
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 P

ro
je

ct
 B

an
k 

fo
r 

ad
di

tio
na

l f
ut

ur
e 

fu
nd

s

C
ol

le
ge

C
G

S
10

44
97

 
LO

C
A

L 
M

A
P

S
 O

F
 

IN
T

E
R

E
S

T
 F

O
R

 T
H

E
 

D
U

LW
IC

H
 A

R
E

A
 O

U
T

 
S

ID
E

 B
O

T
H

 R
A

IL
W

A
Y

 
S

T
A

T
IO

N
S

 A
N

D
 P

LA
C

E
S

 
O

F
 IN

T
E

R
E

S
T

£2
, 0

00
T

o 
pr

ov
id

e 
a 

pe
rm

an
en

t s
ig

na
ge

/m
ap

 o
ut

si
de

 b
ot

h 
ar

ea
s 

of
 in

te
re

st
 a

nd
 tr

ai
n 

st
at

io
ns

 th
at

 s
ho

w
 p

la
ce

s 
of

 
in

te
re

st
, r

ou
te

s 
to

 g
et

 th
er

e,
 lo

ca
l b

us
in

es
se

s,
 m

ea
ns

 
of

 tr
an

sp
or

t

F
or

 th
e 

E
as

t D
ul

w
ic

h 
w

ar
d 

fo
r 

no
tic

e 
bo

ar
d 

bo
ar

ds
E

as
t D

ul
w

ic
h

C
G

S
10

34
24

  
G

A
T

IN
G

 A
LL

E
Y

W
A

Y
S

 
£5

, 0
00

T
o 

in
st

al
l g

at
es

 to
 th

e 
al

le
y 

w
ay

 a
lo

ng
 N

or
th

 C
ro

ss
 

R
oa

d,
 E

as
t D

ul
w

ic
h.

 T
hi

s 
w

ou
ld

 h
el

p 
to

 c
ur

b 
cr

im
e 

an
d 

an
tis

oc
ia

l b
eh

av
io

ur

E
as

t D
ul

w
ic

h

C
G

S
10

35
05

 / 
C

G
S

10
37

99
 

T
R

A
F

F
IC

 C
A

LM
IN

G
 IN

 
E

A
S

T
 D

U
LW

IC
H

£2
5,

 0
00

In
st

al
le

d 
sp

ee
d 

hu
m

ps
 o

n 
ro

ad
s 

in
 th

e 
E

as
t D

ul
w

ic
h 

ar
ea

 -
 p

rim
ar

ily
 M

at
ha

m
 G

ro
ve

, L
or

ds
hi

p 
La

ne
, 

M
el

bo
ur

ne
 G

ro
ve

F
oc

us
 w

or
ks

 in
iti

al
ly

 a
ro

un
d 

M
at

ha
m

 G
ro

ve
E

as
t D

ul
w

ic
h

C
G

S
10

37
96

E
A

S
T

 D
U

LW
IC

H
 C

R
IM

E
 

P
R

E
V

E
N

T
IO

N
 F

U
N

D
£1

0,
 0

00
F

un
d 

pr
ev

en
ta

tiv
e 

m
ea

su
re

s 
to

 r
ed

uc
e 

th
e 

in
ci

de
nc

e 
of

 c
rim

e
E

as
t D

ul
w

ic
h

C
G

S
10

37
97

 
E

A
S

T
 D

U
LW

IC
H

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 
T

R
E

E
S

£1
2,

 4
00

P
la

nt
 m

or
e 

st
re

et
 tr

ee
s,

 a
ls

o 
in

 N
E

W
 b

ui
ld

 o
ut

s 
on

 
w

ha
t i

s 
cu

rr
en

tly
 th

e 
ro

ad
E

as
t D

ul
w

ic
h

C
G

S
10

37
98

E
A

S
T

 D
U

LW
IC

H
 

S
T

A
T

IO
N

 E
X

T
R

A
 

C
O

V
E

R
E

D
 W

A
IT

IN
G

 
A

R
E

A

£6
, 0

00
E

as
t D

ul
w

ic
h 

st
at

io
n 

is
 v

er
y 

bu
sy

. O
n 

ra
in

y 
(o

r 
sn

ow
y)

 
da

ys
 it

 h
as

 in
su

ffi
ci

en
t c

ov
er

ed
 w

ai
tin

g 
ar

ea
s 

fo
r 

pa
ss

en
ge

rs
. P

ro
vi

di
ng

 e
xt

ra
 c

ov
er

 w
ill

 m
ak

e 
jo

ur
ne

ys
 

a 
lit

tle
 b

it 
m

or
e 

at
tr

ac
tiv

e

E
as

t D
ul

w
ic

h

C
G

S
10

38
01

 
E

A
S

T
 D

U
LW

IC
H

 
C

A
R

B
O

N
 F

U
N

D
£3

0,
 0

00
F

un
d 

C
O

2 
re

du
ci

ng
 id

ea
s

E
as

t D
ul

w
ic

h

C
G

S
10

39
15

 
B

IC
Y

C
LE

S
 F

O
R

 
S

C
H

O
O

LS
 –

 E
A

S
T

 
D

U
LW

IC
H

£8
, 0

00
C

ol
le

ct
 d

is
us

ed
 b

ic
yc

le
s.

 R
ep

ai
r 

th
em

 a
nd

 d
is

tr
ib

ut
e 

a 
po

ol
 o

f b
ik

es
 fo

r 
ea

ch
 p

rim
ar

y 
sc

ho
ol

. O
ffe

r 
a 

cy
cl

e 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 c

lin
ic

 a
nd

 r
ep

ai
r 

w
or

ks
ho

p 
to

 e
ac

h 
sc

ho
ol

. 
D

iv
er

tin
g 

ol
d 

un
us

ed
 b

ik
es

 fr
om

 la
nd

fil
l

E
as

t D
ul

w
ic

h

C
G

S
10

44
98

E
C

O
 D

R
Y

 C
LE

A
N

E
R

S
£2

, 0
00

E
nc

ou
ra

ge
 E

as
t D

ul
w

ic
h 

dr
y 

cl
ea

ne
rs

 to
 b

ec
om

e 
E

co
 

dr
y 

cl
ea

ne
rs

. C
ur

re
nt

 d
ry

 c
le

an
er

s 
us

e 
P

er
ch

lo
ra

te
 

ch
em

ic
al

s 
w

hi
ch

 c
an

 b
e 

ca
rc

in
og

en
ic

.  
O

th
er

 
ch

em
ic

al
s 

ca
n 

be
 le

ss
 d

am
ag

in
g 

fo
r 

th
e 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t 

E
as

t D
ul

w
ic

h

210



C
G

S
10

41
43

 
G

O
O

S
E

 G
R

E
E

N
 

P
LA

N
T

IN
G

 A
N

D
 

G
A

R
D

E
N

IN
G

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

 

£5
, 0

00
T

o 
m

ak
e 

th
e 

pl
ay

gr
ou

nd
 a

re
a 

- 
pr

im
ar

ily
 th

e 
fe

nc
e/

be
ds

 a
lo

ng
 G

ro
ve

 V
al

e 
- 

a 
gr

ee
ne

r,
 c

le
an

er
 a

nd
 

sa
fe

r 
ar

ea
. T

hi
s 

w
ill

 in
cl

ud
e 

a 
liv

in
g 

sc
re

en
 o

n 
th

e 
fe

nc
e,

 g
ro

w
in

g 
ve

ge
ta

bl
es

 a
nd

 a
 w

ild
flo

w
er

 g
ar

de
n

E
as

t D
ul

w
ic

h

C
G

S
10

26
06

 
G

R
A

S
S

 R
E

P
LA

C
IN

G
 A

T
 

M
E

LB
O

U
R

N
E

 G
R

O
V

E
£1

, 5
00

T
he

 g
ra

ss
 a

re
as

 a
t t

he
 fr

on
t o

f t
he

 3
 b

lo
ck

s 
ne

ed
s 

re
-

tu
rf

in
g,

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 th

is
 a

re
a 

is
 ju

st
 h

ar
d 

m
ud

 a
nd

 w
ee

ds
V

ill
ag

e

C
G

S
10

32
15

 
H

A
LF

 M
O

O
N

 L
A

N
E

 
S

H
O

P
P

IN
G

 P
A

R
A

D
E

 
R

E
G

E
N

E
R

A
T

IO
N

 
P

R
O

JE
C

T
 –

 P
H

A
S

E
 2

£2
0,

 0
00

B
ui

ld
in

g 
on

 th
e 

C
G

S
 2

00
9-

10
 fu

nd
ed

 fi
rs

t p
ha

se
, t

o 
co

nt
in

ue
 th

e 
re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n 
of

 th
is

 s
ho

pp
in

g 
pa

ra
de

 b
y 

re
su

rf
ac

in
g 

fo
ot

w
ay

s 
an

d 
sh

op
 fr

on
ta

ge
s,

 b
ol

la
rd

s,
 

ad
di

tio
na

l c
yc

le
 r

ac
ks

 a
nd

 h
an

gi
ng

 b
as

ke
ts

Lo
ca

l b
us

in
es

se
s 

to
 b

e 
ap

pr
oa

ch
ed

 w
ith

 a
 v

ie
w

 to
 m

at
ch

 
fu

nd
in

g.
 F

oc
us

 w
or

ks
 o

n 
pa

ve
m

en
t, 

tr
ee

s,
 c

yc
le

 r
ac

ks
 a

nd
 

bo
lla

rd
s 

V
ill

ag
e

C
G

S
10

41
80

 
D

IG
 T

H
E

 P
A

R
K

£3
, 0

00
D

ig
 th

e 
pa

rk
' i

s 
a 

vo
lu

nt
ee

r 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
th

at
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

ru
nn

in
g 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
ly

 in
 D

ul
w

ic
h 

P
ar

k 
fo

r 
th

e 
la

st
 th

re
e 

ye
ar

s 
pl

an
tin

g 
bu

lb
s.

 T
hi

s 
aw

ar
d 

w
ou

ld
 p

ay
 fo

r 
pe

re
nn

ia
ls

 a
nd

 s
hr

ub
s 

to
 b

e 
pl

an
te

d

V
ill

ag
e

C
G

S
10

42
42

 
T

H
E

 E
A

S
T

 D
U

LW
IC

H
 

G
R

O
V

E
 E

S
T

A
T

E
 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 
A

LL
O

T
M

E
N

T
 P

R
O

JE
C

T

£2
, 5

00
T

o 
nu

rt
ur

e 
fu

rt
he

r 
th

e 
gr

ow
in

g 
po

ss
ib

ili
tie

s 
of

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 a

llo
tm

en
t s

ta
rt

ed
 in

 th
e 

A
ut

um
n 

of
 2

00
9

W
or

ks
 to

 fo
cu

s 
on

 T
ha

m
es

 
W

at
er

 d
ra

in
ag

e 
is

su
e.

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t 

pr
ov

id
ed

 to
 s

ta
y 

pr
op

er
ty

 o
f 

D
ul

w
ic

h 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ou

nc
il

V
ill

ag
e

C
G

S
10

43
75

 
LY

T
C

O
T

T
 G

R
O

V
E

 
E

S
T

A
T

E
 P

LA
N

T
IN

G
 

S
C

H
E

M
E

£5
00

T
o 

fin
is

h 
of

f l
at

es
t p

ha
se

 o
f t

he
 L

yt
co

tt 
G

ro
ve

 O
rc

ha
rd

 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

 g
ar

de
n

V
ill

ag
e

C
G

S
10

43
90

 
V

IL
LA

G
E

 S
N

T
 S

U
R

G
E

R
Y

 
P

A
C

K
A

G
E

£1
, 7

00
P

ur
ch

as
e 

P
or

ta
bl

e 
M

ar
qu

ee
 / 

G
az

eb
o 

ta
bl

es
, c

ha
irs

, 
po

st
er

s,
 s

an
dw

ic
h 

bo
ar

d,
 e

tc
 to

 fa
ci

lit
at

e 
po

lic
e 

su
rg

er
ie

s 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

w
ar

d.
 A

ls
o 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 
sa

nd
w

ic
h 

bo
ar

d 
fo

r 
th

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 S

N
T

V
ill

ag
e

C
G

S
10

43
94

 
V

IL
LA

G
E

 S
N

T
 

E
N

F
O

R
C

E
M

E
N

T
 

P
A

C
K

A
G

E

£4
, 1

30
P

ur
ch

as
e 

a 
sp

ee
d 

tr
af

fic
 m

ea
su

rin
g 

de
vi

ce
 fo

r 
sp

ee
d 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t a

nd
 a

 c
om

pu
te

r 
an

d 
re

le
va

nt
 s

of
tw

ar
e 

an
d 

ac
ce

ss
or

ie
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

S
N

T
 to

 d
ow

nl
oa

d 
da

ta
 fr

om
 

th
e 

H
er

ne
 H

ill
 / 

N
or

w
oo

d 
C

C
T

V
 c

am
er

a

V
ill

ag
e

C
G

S
10

44
01

V
IL

LA
G

E
 W

A
R

D
 

C
H

E
R

R
Y

 B
LO

S
S

O
M

 
F

E
S

T
IV

A
L 

P
R

O
JE

C
T

£1
0,

 0
00

P
la

nt
 P

ru
nu

s 
an

d 
ye

do
en

is
 w

he
re

 p
os

si
bl

e 
( 

or
 o

th
er

 
re

le
va

nt
 s

pe
ci

es
).

  A
ls

o 
ot

he
r 

st
re

et
 tr

ee
s 

w
he

re
 

re
qu

es
te

d 
:-

 p
la

ne
s,

 li
m

es
, c

he
st

nu
t

V
ill

ag
e

C
G

S
10

44
18

 
E

D
G

E
 P

LA
N

T
IN

G
 

S
C

H
E

M
E

£1
, 0

00
T

o 
co

nt
in

ue
 c

om
m

un
ity

 p
la

nt
in

g 
sc

he
m

e 
on

 th
e 

es
ta

te
V

ill
ag

e

311



C
G

S
10

46
37

 
R

O
S

E
B

E
R

Y
 L

O
D

G
E

£2
5,

 0
00

T
o 

en
ab

le
 R

os
eb

er
y 

Lo
dg

e 
in

 D
ul

w
ic

h 
P

ar
k 

to
 b

e 
us

ed
 b

y 
co

m
m

un
ity

 g
ro

up
s 

/ c
ou

nc
il 

st
af

f
P

le
as

e 
no

te
: C

G
S

 fu
nd

s 
ar

e 
pr

ov
is

io
na

lly
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

to
 th

is
 

sc
he

m
e 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
an

 o
cc

up
ie

r,
 

sa
tis

fa
ct

or
y 

to
 a

ll 
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
, 

co
m

m
itt

in
g 

to
 o

cc
up

y 
an

d 
pr

ov
id

e 
th

e 
ba

la
nc

e 
of

 fu
nd

s 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 
en

su
re

 b
en

ef
ic

ia
l o

cc
up

at
io

n 
of

 
th

e 
lo

dg
e 

in
 th

e 
ov

er
al

l D
ul

w
ic

h 
pu

bl
ic

 in
te

re
st

V
ill

ag
e

C
G

S
10

46
40

B
E

N
C

H
 O

U
T

S
ID

E
 T

H
E

 
B

A
N

K
£1

, 2
00

T
he

re
 u

se
d 

to
 b

e 
a 

be
nc

h 
ou

ts
id

e 
B

ar
cl

ay
s 

B
an

k 
in

 
D

ul
w

ic
h 

V
ill

ag
e,

 b
ut

 it
 r

ot
te

d,
 b

ro
ke

 a
nd

 w
as

 r
em

ov
ed

. 
T

hi
s 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

is
 fo

r 
an

ot
he

r 
be

nc
h 

in
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

lo
ca

tio
n

V
ill

ag
e

C
G

S
10

46
43

 
V

IL
LA

G
E

 B
E

N
C

H
£2

, 0
00

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t o
f t

he
 e

xi
st

in
g 

br
ok

en
 c

irc
ul

ar
 b

en
ch

 in
 

D
ul

w
ic

h 
V

ill
ag

e
V

ill
ag

e

C
G

S
10

46
49

 
R

E
D

 P
O

S
T

£1
, 6

00
T

o 
pu

t a
 n

ew
 "

R
ed

 P
os

t"
 to

 r
ep

lic
at

e 
th

e 
hi

st
or

ic
 o

ne
 

at
 th

e 
ju

nc
tio

n 
of

 R
ed

 P
os

t H
ill

 &
 H

er
ne

 H
ill

/D
en

m
ar

k 
H

ill

V
ill

ag
e

C
G

S
10

46
52

 
G

R
A

S
S

 IN
 T

H
E

 V
IL

LA
G

E
£5

, 0
00

R
et

ur
fin

g 
th

e 
gr

ee
n 

ar
ea

s 
in

 D
ul

w
ic

h 
V

ill
ag

e.
 B

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

gr
av

ey
ar

d 
an

d 
th

e 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

cr
os

si
ng

 o
pp

os
ite

 
th

e 
P

os
t O

ffi
ce

S
ta

rt
 w

ith
 th

e 
ar

ea
 in

 fr
on

t o
f 

C
ro

w
n 

an
d 

G
re

yh
ou

nd
 P

ub
. 

O
ffi

ce
r 

to
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

D
ul

w
ic

h 
E

st
at

es
 fo

r 
m

at
ch

 fu
nd

in
g

V
ill

ag
e

C
G

S
10

41
27

 / 
C

G
S

10
54

22
 

B
E

LA
IR

 P
A

R
K

 L
A

K
E

 
N

A
T

U
R

A
L 

R
E

E
D

 B
E

D
 

B
IO

-S
Y

S
T

E
M

 / 
B

E
LA

IR
 

P
A

R
K

 B
LU

E
 A

N
D

 G
R

E
E

N
 

P
R

O
JE

C
T

£2
0,

 0
00

N
at

ur
al

 lo
ng

 te
rm

 s
ol

ut
io

n 
to

 e
ut

ro
ph

ic
at

io
n 

by
 w

ei
r 

un
de

r 
"s

m
el

ly
 b

rid
ge

",
 to

 in
cl

ud
e 

re
ed

-b
ed

, s
ilt

 tr
ap

 
w

ith
 r

em
ov

ab
le

 fi
lte

r,
 s

to
ne

s/
gr

av
el

 s
ub

st
ra

te
, h

ar
d-

su
rf

ac
e 

ac
ce

ss
 r

am
ps

 d
ou

bl
in

g 
as

 w
at

er
fo

w
l p

re
en

in
g 

ar
ea

s,
 a

nt
i-e

ro
si

on
 m

ar
gi

na
l p

la
nt

in
gs

. T
o 

m
an

ag
e 

an
d 

en
ha

nc
e 

th
e 

la
ke

 b
y 

re
st

or
in

g 
th

e 
is

la
nd

s.
 T

o 
in

st
al

l n
ew

 e
co

lo
gi

ca
l i

nt
er

pr
et

at
io

n 
bo

ar
ds

 in
 th

e 
pa

rk

V
ill

ag
e

C
G

S
10

54
25

  
D

U
LW

IC
H

 O
W

L 
B

O
X

 
P

R
O

JE
C

T
£1

, 0
00

T
o 

in
st

al
l O

w
l b

ox
es

 fo
r 

ta
w

ny
 o

w
ls

 a
nd

 li
ttl

e 
ow

ls
 in

 4
 

pa
rk

s 
in

 th
e 

D
ul

w
ic

h 
ar

ea
V

ill
ag

e

C
G

S
10

43
81

 
P

E
N

S
IO

N
E

R
S

 A
N

D
 

Y
O

U
T

H
 C

LU
B

 T
O

P
 U

P
 

F
U

N
D

£1
, 0

00
T

o 
S

up
pl

em
en

t e
xi

st
in

g 
su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 
vi

lla
ge

 
P

en
si

on
er

s 
C

lu
b 

an
d 

Y
ou

th
 C

lu
b 

at
 th

e 
H

ut
 a

s 
ne

ed
ed

V
ill

ag
e

412



C
G

S
10

44
95

C
R

E
A

T
E

 &
 P

R
O

M
O

T
E

 
M

O
R

E
 R

E
C

Y
C

LI
N

G
 F

O
R

 
D

U
LW

IC
H

 P
A

R
K

 B
Y

 
P

R
O

V
ID

IN
G

 P
R

O
P

E
R

 
R

E
C

Y
C

LI
N

G
 B

IN
S

 

£3
, 0

00
T

o 
cr

ea
te

 a
nd

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
m

or
e 

re
cy

cl
in

g 
in

 D
ul

w
ic

h 
P

ar
k

T
hi

s 
is

 fo
r 

a 
re

cy
cl

in
g 

pi
lo

t i
n 

D
ul

w
ic

h 
P

ar
k

V
ill

ag
e

T
o

ta
l

£3
14

, 7
30

513



Dulwich Community Project Bank Schemes 

1. Projects from the Joint CGS and Project Bank 2010 submission to be 
added to the Community Project Bank 

Village Ward 
• Dulwich Walking and Cycling Network CGS104331 
• Tennis Courts in Dulwich Park CGS103746 
• Safer lighting in Dulwich Village CGS 104101 
• Sensory Garden Dulwich Park CGS104198 
• Greening the Park, Dulwich park feasibility study CGS104201 
• Improving the entrance to Belair park CGS105423 
• Investment in Dulwich Library CGS104487 
• Provision of a base for park wardens at a suitable site such as Rosebery 

Lodge, Dulwich Park. CGS104637 
College Ward 

• Dawsons Hill Park Improvements CGS105420 

2. Projects that were prioritised by Community Council in June 09 that do 
not yet sit on the project bank but should be included.     

Transport 
• Lordship Lane, road safety improvements  - Pedestrian Infrastructure and 

bus stop improvements 
• Grove Vale accessibility, walking and road safety improvements 
• Crystal Palace Parade, road safety improvements  
• Junction of Barry Road and Etherow Street road safety improvements 
• Herne Hill railway arch improvements 

Public Realm 
• North Cross Road improvements to Saturday market 
• Public Realm Improvements for Lordship Lane including parking and 

loading 
• Extension of North Dulwich Triangle parking zone to Herne Hill 
• Herne Hill Town Centre Community Safety 

Open Space  
• Bel – air Park outside gym space and children’s play area improvements 

Education 
• Goodrich School improvement to entrance and welcome and playground 
• Sunray Park  
• Kingsdale School enhancement of MUGA and games facilities with 

community use  
• Dulwich Hamlet enhancement to capital scheme for extended school and 

healthy eating 

614



• Goose Green Primary School: contribution to children’s centre with 
community use 

• Dulwich Village Infants: playground enhancements to improve extended 
school 

Community Facilities 
• East Dulwich Community Centre improvements to enhance youth 

provision  
Economic Development 

• Kingswood Estate shopping parade  
• Underhill Road Improving Local Retail Environments (ILRE) 
• Lordship Lane ILRE 

715



www.southwark.gov.uk/YourCommunity

TAKEnote
Dulwich Community Council

Issue no. 32Notes from the meeting on Thursday 25 March 2010 
Herne Hill Baptist Church, Half Moon Lane, 
London, SE24 9HU

Main items discussed at 
this meeting:
Presentations on 
• Youth Provision in Dulwich 
• Albany District Scout 

Council
• Cleaner greener safer 

– successful schemes 
2010 - 2011

• North Dulwich controlled 
parking zone – 1st stage 
consultation 

Your next Dulwich Community 
Council meeting is on:
Tuesday 22 June 2010 

(to be confirmed)

Youth provision in Dulwich 
presented by Jane Bailey, assistant 
director 11 – 19 and Youth

A new youth hub is to be built in Belair 
Park it will house an outdoor education 
centre which will be a borough wide 
resource. It will support more young 
people into accessing The Duke of 
Edinburgh qualification.

Building work was due to start in 
February 2010 ready for completion 
in November 2010 in partnership with 
the environment and housing (leisure) 
department.

What will it offer?

• New welcoming building 

• Large activity room

• Smaller meeting room

• Staff base for one staff on site plus 
visiting tutors

• Outdoor equipment store 

• Ready access to Belair, Dulwich Park, 
or nearby woodlands 

What could it offer in the day?

• Support outdoor learning in Schools, 
nature trails, orienteering, bush craft 
etc.

• Leader training for off site visits

• First aid training 

• Duke of Edinburgh School sessions, 
campcraft, navigation etc. 

• Use by the Friends of the Park 

Activities also include

Weekly open day of Duke of Edinburgh 
centre

• Sports leader courses

• Outdoor based AQA qualifications
website: http://www.aqa.org.uk/

• After School leaders meetings

Benefits

• Much needed provision in the South 
of the Borough

• Focal point for outdoor education in 
appropriate setting

• Small Group ‘themed’ Youth work 

For more information contact 
Jane Bailey on 020 7525 2674 or email 
jane.bailey@southwark.gov.uk 

Announcement of 
successful Cleaner 
Greener Safer 
schemes 2010 – 2011
The successful CGS schemes were 
announced at the meeting. To 
view a full list of the successful 
projects please look at the Take 
Note Minutes Agreement Form or 
visit the Council website at:

http://www.moderngov.
southwarksites.com and click on 
agenda and minutes and the Dulwich 
community council web page.

For more information please 
contact Philip Murphy on 
020 7525 0860 or email 
philip.murphy@southwark.gov.uk 

16



Future community council dates will be published on the 
website and council diary please refer to the Southwark 
website www.southwark.gov.uk for details or contact the 
constitutional officer (Community Councils) on 020 7525 7234 
or community councils development officer on  020 7525 1579

www.southwark.gov.uk/YourCommunity

TakeNote and agendas available in other languages, Braille, tape or large print. Call 020 7525 7187 to order.

TAKEnote

Albany District Scout Council 
in Dulwich
Albany District Scout Council serves the following areas in Southwark - Camberwell, 
Peckham, Nunhead and Dulwich and are a registered charity (Number 314261). 

There are 11 Groups in the area - who provide activities across all 5 sections of the 
Scout Movement. 

These are:

• Beavers (6 - 8 year olds), Cubs (8 -11 year olds)

• Scouts (11-16 year olds), Explorer Scouts (14-18 year olds)

• The Scout Network (18- 25 year olds) and 

• The Scout Fellowship (for anyone over 16)

• Different Groups accept both boys and girls as members. 

Andy Melia from Albany District Scout Council in Dulwich 

Andy mentioned the scout movement has a large presence in Dulwich. He took 
the opportunity to thank Members for the small grant they received from Dulwich 
Community Council Fund last year. Part of the funding was used for organizing a 
fun day event which involved fun activities like arts and craft and a ‘bouncy castle’ 
for the kids. Veolia Environmental Services were present at the event to promote 
recycling and St John Ambulance Service were also on hand to provide assistance 
and help with first aid.

The organisation’s aim is to promote scouting in the area, so if anyone is interested 
in helping i.e. with a supporting role, treasurer, secretary, funding raising or 
volunteering please see contact details below 

For more information contact Andy Melia on 020 8694 5782 
or email andymelia@googlemail.com

North Dulwich 
Controlled 
Parking Zone 
– first stage 
consultation
Tim Walker, from the environment 
and housing dept presented the 
above.

Following a lengthy debate 
between local residents, officers and 
Councillors about commuter parking 
- particularly in regard to Holmdene 
Avenue. The community council 
decided to endorse the officer 
recommendations which are:

•  Notes the results of the 1st stage 
consultation on a controlled 
parking zone in the North Dulwich 
area

•  Agrees to the implementation of a 
CPZ in Holmdene Avenue but not 
in other roads included in the 1st 
stage consultation 

•  The community council agreed 
as part of the 2nd stage 
(consultation) of the North 
Dulwich CPZ to consult on creating 
extra parking – in an arrangement 
similar to a ‘home zone’. Residents 
would be given the opportunity to 
comment on this option of parking 
layout.

For more information please contact 
Tim Walker on 020 7525 2021 or 
email tim.walker@southwark.gov.uk 

17



 
 
 

1 

  

 
Item No.  
 
 

Classification: 
Open 

Date: 
8/6/2010 

Meeting Name: 
Dulwich Community Council  

Report title: 
 

Dulwich Community Council Fund. 

Ward(s) or groups 
affected: 
 

All Dulwich wards  

From: 
 

Deborah Collins -                         Chief Officer 
Abdi Mohamed Ibrahim -              Neighbourhood  
                                                      Co-ordinator 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION(S) 

 
1. For the Dulwich Community Council to agree the £15,260 community funding. 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION  

 

The Community Council Fund provides revenue grants of between £100 and £1,000 
for community projects. Applications are considered by the borough's eight community 
councils, for projects that will benefit the community.   

 
KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION  
 
Appendix 2 contains the funding guidelines for the fund.  
 
The Community Council Fund forms part of Southwark 2016 objectives of  

• Improving life chances  

• A better place for people  

• Delivering quality services. 

 
Community impact statement 

 
The allocation of the Dulwich Community Council fund will, in the main affect the 
people living in the Dulwich Community Council area. However, in making the area a 
better place to live and improving life chances for local people, the Community Fund 
activities will have an impact on the whole of Southwark.  
 
The Dulwich community fund aims to increase community participation and activity 
within the area and provide such groups with the support that they would have not 
been able to access otherwise.  
 
Resource implications 
The budget for the Dulwich Community Council Fund is £15,260 to be spent by 
the 31 March 2011.  
 
 
 
Legal/Financial implications 

Agenda Item 12
18



 
 
 

2 

  

 
The Council has power under section 2 of the Local Government Act 2000 (“the Act”) 
to do anything which it calculates is likely to promote or improve the economic, social 
or environmental well being of the area. This power can be exercised for benefit of the 
whole or any part of the council’s area or for the benefits of any person resident or 
present in the area.  
 
Section 2(3) of the Act requires the Council to have regard to its Community Strategy 
when determining whether or not to exercise this power. Section 2(4) of the Act 
specifies that this includes a power to give financial assistance to any person.  
 
The Council has power under the Act to provide funding to voluntary organisations but 
in exercising this power regard must be had to the Council’s sustainable community 
strategy. These grants, from the community fund, are from revenue budgets. 
 
The Executive in November 2005 agreed for this to be done by the community 
councils.  The money can be granted to community projects ranging from cultural 
celebrations to providing equipment for local sports teams.  
 
 
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 
APPENDICES 
 

No. Title 
Appendix 1 Dulwich Community Council Fund Applications Insert 2010.  
Appendix 2 Dulwich Community Council Fund Information Sheet 2010. 

AUDIT TRAIL 
 
This section must be included in all reports. 
 

Lead Officer Darryl Telles 
Report Author Abdi Mohamed Ibrahim 

Version 1 
Dated 8 June 2010 

Key Decision? Yes 
CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET  

MEMBER 
Officer Title Comments Sought Comments included 

Strategic Director of Communities, Law 
& Governance  

Yes Yes 

Finance Director No No 
List other officers here   
Cabinet  Member  No No 
Date final report sent to Constitutional/Community 
Council/Scrutiny Team 

08/06/2010. 

 

19



W
ar

d
P

ro
je

ct
 R

ef
O

rg
an

is
at

io
n

N
am

e 
o

f 
A

ct
iv

it
y

N
at

u
re

 o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

y

P
ro

p
o

se
d

D
at

e 
o

f 
A

ct
iv

it
y

P
ro

p
o

se
d

re
ci

p
ie

n
ts

P
ro

p
o

se
d

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
re

ci
p

ie
n

ts
P

re
vi

o
u

s 
ye

ar
s?

A
n

y 
is

su
es

/c
o

m
m

en
ts

 
A

m
o

u
n

t 
re

q
u

es
te

d

C
C

 a
re

a-
w

id
e

D
10

31
S

ou
th

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

B
us

in
es

s 
A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
S

ho
p 

Lo
ca

l 
M

ap
s

P
ap

er
 m

ap
s 

fo
r 

al
l 3

 
w

ar
ds

hi
gh

lig
ht

in
g

lo
ca

l s
ho

ps
 

pr
od

uc
ed

 b
y 

a 
fin

e 
dr

aw
in

g 
ar

tis
t 

to
 b

e 
di

st
rib

ut
ed

th
ro

ug
h 

lo
ca

l 
sh

op
s 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

ity
ce

nt
re

s.

M
ay

 2
01

0 
on

w
ar

ds
(T

he
y 

ar
e 

aw
ar

e
de

ci
si

on
 n

ot
 

til
 J

un
e)

V
is

ito
rs

 a
nd

 
'p

ot
en

tia
l r

es
id

en
ts

'
N

ot
 s

ta
te

d
£1

,0
00

C
C

 a
re

a-
w

id
e

D
10

09
D

ul
w

ic
h 

F
es

tiv
al

T
he

 D
ul

w
ic

h 
F

es
tiv

al

A
rt

s 
fe

st
iv

al
 

ac
ro

ss
D

ul
w

ic
h

7-
16

 M
ay

 
20

10
Lo

ca
l p

eo
pl

e 
of

 a
ll 

ag
es

25
,0

00
 b

as
ed

 
on

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
ye

ar
s

20
09

-1
0 

£5
00

 fo
r 

sa
m

e.

R
eq

ue
st

in
g 

fu
nd

in
g 

re
tr

os
pe

ct
iv

el
y 

fo
r 

ch
ild

re
n'

s 
w

or
ks

ho
p,

 
pu

bl
ic

ity
 fo

r 
in

di
vi

du
al

 
ev

en
ts

, p
ar

t o
f b

ro
ch

ur
e 

co
st

s.
 M

em
o 

of
 a

ss
oc

 
en

c.
£8

00

C
C

 a
re

a-
w

id
e

D
10

17

'T
he

 P
al

om
bo

 P
ro

je
ct

 -
ag

ai
ns

t g
un

 a
nd

 k
ni

fe
 

cr
im

e'

M
on

th
ly

co
m

m
un

ity
m

us
ic

 d
ay

s 
an

d
w

or
ks

ho
ps

S
er

ie
s 

of
 fu

n 
da

ys
 fo

r 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 

in
 w

hi
ch

 th
ey

 
ch

an
ne

l
fe

el
in

gs
ab

ou
t g

un
 

an
d 

kn
ife

 
cr

im
e 

in
to

 
so

ng
w

rit
in

g.
In

cl
ud

in
g

ta
lk

s 
fr

om
 th

e 
po

lic
e.

M
on

th
ly

 fr
om

 
Ju

ly
 1

0
Y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

an
d 

th
ei

r 
fa

m
ili

es
.

P
la

n 
to

 w
or

k 
w

ith
 

K
E

T
R

A
 o

n 
K

in
gs

w
oo

d.
 

G
ro

up
 b

as
ed

 in
 

B
ro

ck
le

y.
 A

ls
o 

ap
pl

ie
d 

to
 C

am
be

rw
el

l. 
A

im
in

g 
to

 e
xt

en
d 

pr
oj

ec
t i

nt
o 

lo
ca

l s
ch

oo
ls

.
10

00
.0

0

1

20



C
O

LL
E

G
E

D
10

06
C

ro
xt

ed
 R

oa
d 

E
st

at
es

 
R

es
id

en
ts

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n

A
 fu

n 
an

d 
re

la
xi

ng
 d

ay
 

ou
t

C
oa

ch
 tr

ip
 to

 
E

as
tb

ou
rn

e
ar

ou
nd

 J
ul

y.
 

W
ith

 y
ou

ng
 

pe
op

le
,

el
de

rly
 a

nd
 

ho
us

eb
ou

nd
an

d 
ca

re
rs

.
A

ro
un

d 
Ju

ly
 

20
10

R
es

id
en

ts
  -

 a
ls

o 
op

en
 to

 o
th

er
 lo

ca
l 

T
ra

ps
A

pp
ro

x 
40

Y
es

 2
00

9-
10

 
£1

,0
00

 fo
r 

co
ac

h 
tr

ip
 -

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
re

ce
iv

ed
; 2

00
8-

09
 

£5
00

 2
00

7-
08

 
£1

00
0 

- 
al

l f
or

 
tr

ip
s;

 2
00

6-
20

07
 -

 
£1

,0
00

?
£1

,0
00

C
O

LL
E

G
E

D
10

18

K
in

gs
w

oo
d 

E
st

at
e 

T
en

an
ts

 a
nd

 
R

es
id

en
ts

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n

S
po

rt
s 

an
d 

fu
n 

da
y 

to
 

ce
le

br
at

e
N

at
io

na
l

F
am

ily
 W

ee
k

F
un

 d
ay

 w
ith

 
m

ob
ile

 fa
rm

, 
sp

or
ts

 e
ve

nt
s 

an
d 

he
al

th
 

fo
od

pr
ov

is
io

n 
an

d 
pr

om
ot

io
n

6.
6.

10
. T

he
y 

ar
e 

aw
ar

e 
de

ci
si

on
w

on
't 

be
 

m
ad

e 
un

til
 

la
te

 J
un

e.

R
es

id
en

ts
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

pu
pi

ls
 

of
 lo

ca
l s

ch
oo

ls
15

0

20
09

-1
0 

£1
00

0 
fo

r 
sp

or
ts

 d
ay

, 
m

on
ito

rin
g

re
ce

iv
ed

. 2
00

8-
09

 
£1

00
0 

fo
r 

yo
ut

h 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 2

00
7-

08
 

£1
00

0 
fo

r 
su

m
m

er
 fa

yr
e

£1
,0

00

C
O

LL
E

G
E

D
10

29
S

ou
th

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

B
us

in
es

s 
A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n

W
es

t
D

ul
w

ic
h

C
hr

is
tm

as
P

ar
ad

e.

C
hr

is
tm

as
P

ar
ad

e 
al

on
g 

P
ar

k 
H

al
l 

R
oa

d 
an

d 
S

ou
th

C
ro

xt
ed

R
oa

d.
 T

he
 

th
em

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
T

he
 S

no
w

 
Q

ue
en

 
4.

12
.1

0
Lo

ca
l r

es
id

en
ts

 
es

pe
ci

al
ly

 c
hi

ld
re

n
N

ot
 s

ta
te

d
£1

,0
00

E
A

S
T

 D
U

LW
IC

H
D

10
01

A
fr

ic
an

 S
pe

ci
al

 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

N
ee

ds
 

N
et

w
or

k

E
ar

ly
D

et
ec

tio
n 

of
 

A
ut

is
m

 a
nd

 
A

D
H

D

W
or

ks
ho

p 
fo

r 
pa

re
nt

s,
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 

fr
om

 A
fr

ic
an

 / 
A

fr
o-

C
ar

rib
C

om
m

un
ity

.
25

.9
.1

0 
an

d 
5.

3.
11

P
ar

en
ts

, c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 

fr
om

 A
fr

ic
an

 a
nd

 
A

fr
o-

C
ar

ib
be

an
C

om
m

un
ity

N
ot

 s
ta

te
d

Y
es

 -
 a

w
ar

de
d 

£1
,0

00
 2

00
8-

09
 

fo
r 

ed
uc

at
io

na
l 

ou
tr

ea
ch

£9
70

2

21



E
A

S
T

 D
U

LW
IC

H
D

10
02

B
ar

ry
 A

re
a 

R
es

id
en

ts
 

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n

C
el

eb
ra

tin
g

E
as

t D
ul

w
ic

h 
th

ro
ug

h 
tim

e

B
rin

g
to

ge
th

er
pe

op
le

 w
ith

 
m

em
or

ie
s 

of
 

D
ul

w
ic

h 
fr

om
 

th
e 

w
ar

 to
 th

e 
pr

es
en

t, 
to

 
sh

ar
e

m
em

or
ie

s,
ph

ot
os

 a
nd

 
fo

od
.

O
ct

-1
0

P
eo

pl
e 

w
ho

 li
ve

d 
in

 
E

as
t D

ul
w

ic
h 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

w
ar

, 
w

ho
 w

er
e 

im
m

ig
ra

nt
s 

in
 th

e 
50

s 
an

d 
60

s 
or

 
m

ov
ed

 h
er

e;
 m

or
e 

re
ce

nt
ly

,
90

20
09

-1
0 

£6
00

 
w

or
ks

ho
ps

 o
n 

pr
ev

en
tio

n 
of

 
m

al
nu

tr
iti

on
 in

 th
e 

el
de

rly
 2

00
7-

08
 

£4
50

 fo
r 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

's
 fe

st
iv

al
.

£6
76

E
A

S
T

 D
U

LW
IC

H
D

10
11

D
ul

w
ic

h 
M

ila
n 

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n

F
un

 d
ay

 o
ut

 
at

 th
e 

se
as

id
e

T
rip

 fo
r 

fa
m

ili
es

 to
 

th
e 

se
as

id
e

W
ee

ke
nd

 o
r 

sc
ho

ol
ho

lid
ay

s

F
am

ili
es

 w
ho

 u
se

 
th

e 
E

as
t D

ul
w

ic
h 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

en
tr

e
50

20
09

-1
0 

£6
00

 
m

on
ito

rin
g

re
ce

iv
ed

.2
00

8-
09

£6
00

 £
20

07
-0

8 
£4

90
 -

 a
ll 

fo
r 

sa
m

e
C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
an

d 
C

P
 

po
lic

y 
en

c.
£9

25
.6

0

E
A

S
T

 D
U

LW
IC

H
D

10
15

E
as

t D
ul

w
ic

h 
S

N
U

B
H

ar
ve

st
F

es
tiv

al

P
um

pk
in

co
m

pe
tit

io
n;

se
ed

di
st

rib
ut

io
n;

co
ok

er
y

de
m

on
st

ra
tio

n
25

.9
.1

0

Lo
ca

l r
es

id
en

ts
, 

ch
ild

re
n,

 a
llo

tm
en

t 
ke

ep
er

s.
A

pp
ro

x 
10

00

20
09

-1
0 

£6
00

 fo
r 

sc
ho

ol
co

m
po

st
in

g,
m

on
ito

rin
g

re
ce

iv
ed

.
£9

00

E
A

S
T

 D
U

LW
IC

H
D

10
16

H
el

pn
ee

d
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t N

et
w

or
k

P
ub

lic
ity

,
w

eb
si

te
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
an

d 
po

in
t o

f 
ca

re
 te

st
in

g 
pi

lo
t p

ro
je

ct

3 
ou

tr
ea

ch
 

se
ss

io
ns

 o
n 

lo
ca

l e
st

at
es

 
of

fe
rin

g 
H

IV
, 

di
ab

et
es

 a
nd

 
ch

ol
es

te
ro

l
te

st
in

g.
S

ep
t 1

0-
M

ar
 

11
F

am
ili

es
, a

du
lts

 
ag

ed
 1

8 
an

d 
ov

er
N

ot
 s

ta
te

d
£1

,0
00

3

22



E
A

S
T

 D
U

LW
IC

H
D

10
19

K
no

w
le

dg
e 

S
ee

ke
rs

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

of
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
ad

ul
ts

 a
lik

e 
th

ro
ug

h
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

th
ei

r 
cr

iti
ca

l
in

ci
de

nt
s

an
d 

us
in

g 
as

so
ci

at
iv

e
co

nd
iti

on
in

g
to

 h
el

p 
cl

ea
r 

th
e 

lim
iti

ng
 

le
ar

ni
ng

T
ra

in
 a

nd
 

de
ve

lo
p 

3 
co

ac
he

s 
in

 
La

nd
m

ar
k

E
du

ca
tio

n
T

ec
hn

ol
og

ie
s

Ju
ne

-S
ep

t 1
0

Lo
ca

l c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
U

p 
to

 5
0

A
 b

us
in

es
s.

 R
ef

er
ee

 
fr

om
 th

e 
bu

si
ne

ss
. 2

 
si

gn
at

or
ie

s 
ha

ve
 s

am
e 

su
rn

am
e.

 
£1

,0
00

E
A

S
T

 D
U

LW
IC

H
D

10
25

P
io

ne
er

 A
fr

ic
an

 
C

ar
ib

be
an

 O
ve

r 
50

s 
G

ro
up

A
nn

ua
l

su
m

m
er

B
B

Q

S
um

m
er

ba
rb

ec
ue

w
ith

 m
us

ic
, 

en
te

rt
ai

nm
en

t a
nd

 
tr

ad
iti

on
al

fo
od

 a
t E

as
t 

D
ul

w
ic

h
C

om
m

un
ity

C
en

tr
e

Ju
l-1

0
M

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 
re

si
de

nt
s

A
pp

ro
x 

12
0

20
09

-1
0 

£6
00

 fo
r 

B
B

Q
 [a

ls
o 

£2
00

 
fr

om
 C

am
be

rw
el

l 
fo

r 
do

m
in

o 
gr

ou
p]

 
20

08
-0

9 
£9

00
 fo

r 
X

m
as

 e
ve

nt
 2

00
7-

08
 £

55
0 

fo
r 

B
B

Q
 

20
06

-0
7 

£9
75

£1
,0

00

E
A

S
T

 D
U

LW
IC

H
D

10
28

S
ou

th
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
B

us
in

es
s 

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n

E
as

t D
ul

w
ic

h 
C

hr
is

tm
as

P
ar

ad
e

C
hr

is
tm

as
P

ar
ad

e 
do

w
n 

Lo
rd

sh
ip

La
ne

 le
d 

by
 

S
an

ta
 w

ith
 a

 
do

nk
ey

 a
nd

 
C

hr
is

tm
as

-
th

em
ed

 fl
oa

ts
 

w
ith

 lo
ca

l 
ch

oi
rs

si
ng

in
g.

4.
12

.1
0

Lo
ca

l  
re

si
de

nt
s 

es
pe

ci
al

ly
 c

hi
ld

re
n

N
ot

 s
ta

te
d

£1
,0

00

4

23



E
A

S
T

W
A

LW
O

R
T

H
D

10
03

B
ig

 B
re

ak
th

ro
ug

h 
- 

pa
rt

 o
f K

al
ei

do
sc

op
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

IC
 L

ed

T
he

 B
ig

 
B

re
ak

th
ro

ug
h

W
or

ks
ho

p 
fo

r 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 

to
 in

sp
ire

 
th

em
 r

e 
F

E
 / 

H
E

 / 
ap

pr
en

tic
es

hi
ps

Ju
ne

 / 
Ju

ly
 

20
10

B
M

E
 s

tu
de

nt
s 

ag
ed

 
14

-2
5 

/ p
ar

en
ts

 fr
om

 
B

M
E

 o
r 

di
sa

dv
an

ta
ge

d
ba

ck
gr

ou
nd

s
75

N
o

T
he

y 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

do
in

g 
ou

tr
ea

ch
 in

 D
ul

w
ic

h 
S

ch
oo

ls
 a

nd
 h

av
e 

75
 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 's
ig

ne
d 

up
' f

or
 th

e 
ev

en
t. 

A
ct

iv
ity

 
to

 b
e 

he
ld

 o
n 

H
an

ni
ba

l 
H

ou
se

, E
le

ph
an

t a
nd

 
C

as
tle

, b
ec

au
se

 
K

al
ei

do
sc

op
e 

G
ro

up
 is

 
ba

se
d 

th
er

e 
an

d 
th

ey
 

fe
el

 it
 is

 m
or

e 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 to
 D

ul
w

ic
h 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 th
an

 th
ei

r 
pr

em
is

es
 in

 S
tr

ea
th

am
. 

A
ls

o 
ap

pl
ie

d 
to

 
P

ec
kh

am
 a

nd
 

C
am

be
rw

el
l.

£1
,0

00

LB
 L

E
W

IS
H

A
M

D
10

08
D

ou
bl

e 
Ja

b 
Lt

d
Ja

b 
do

n'
t 

S
ta

b

A
 2

 d
ay

 
in

tr
od

uc
tio

n
bo

xi
ng

 e
ve

nt
 

w
ith

 m
en

to
rs

 
fo

r 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
, A

B
A

 
ta

st
er

s,
he

al
th

y
lif

es
ty

le
fo

ru
m

 a
nd

 
in

te
ra

ct
iv

e
se

ss
io

n 
on

 
cr

im
e 

an
d 

ga
ng

 is
su

es
.

14
-1

5.
8.

10
Y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e

N
ot

 s
ta

te
d

N
o

G
ro

up
 b

as
ed

 in
 

R
ot

he
rh

ith
e.

 A
ct

iv
ity

 to
 

ta
ke

 p
la

ce
 in

 L
B

 
Le

w
is

ha
m

 (
ne

ar
 

S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

bo
rd

er
).

 
V

en
ue

 is
 th

e 
on

ly
 

bo
xi

ng
 v

en
ue

 o
n 

th
e 

im
m

ed
ia

te
 a

re
a.

 
£1

,0
00

V
IL

LA
G

E
D

10
04

C
am

be
r 

La
w

n 
T

en
ni

s 
C

lu
b

C
hi

ld
re

n'
s

te
nn

is
co

ac
hi

ng

T
en

ni
s

co
ac

hi
ng

 fo
r 

ch
ild

re
n 

in
c 

Y
ea

rs
 5

-6
 

fr
om

G
oo

dr
ic

h
pr

im
ar

y
sc

ho
ol

.

S
um

m
er

 h
ol

s 
20

10
 th

en
 

th
ro

ug
h

ac
ad

em
ic

ye
ar

Lo
ca

l c
hi

ld
re

n 
+ 

ye
ar

s 
5 

+ 
6 

fr
om

 
G

oo
dr

ic
h 

S
ch

oo
l

A
pp

ro
x 

11
0

£1
,0

00

5

24



V
IL

LA
G

E
D

10
07

D
el

aw
yk

 R
es

id
en

ts
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n

R
es

id
en

ts
'

tr
ip

 to
 L

ee
ds

 
C

as
tle

 o
n 

19
.9

.1
0

T
rip

 fo
r 

ap
pr

ox
 5

0 
re

si
de

nt
s.

19
.9

.1
0

R
es

id
en

ts
   

A
pp

ro
x 

50

Y
es

 2
00

9-
10

 
£1

,0
00

 fo
r 

w
or

ks
ho

ps
 fo

r 
ol

de
r 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

,
m

on
ito

rin
g

re
ce

iv
ed

. 2
00

8-
9 

N
o 

20
07

-0
8 

£5
00

 
fo

r 
co

ac
h 

tr
ip

20
06

-0
7 

£5
00

 fo
r 

sa
m

e 
- 

?
£5

00

V
IL

LA
G

E
D

10
12

D
ul

w
ic

h 
M

um
s 

an
d 

D
ad

s

S
oc

ia
l

N
et

w
or

ki
ng

S
ite

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

of
 s

oc
ia

l 
ne

tw
or

ki
ng

w
eb

si
te

 fo
r 

pa
re

nt
s 

to
 

he
lp

 th
em

 
fin

d 
th

in
gs

 to
 

do
 in

 th
e 

ar
ea

S
ite

 a
lre

ad
y 

ac
tiv

e 
-

st
ar

te
d

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
10

Lo
ca

l p
ar

en
ts

N
ot

 s
ta

te
d

W
eb

si
te

 a
lre

ad
y 

se
t u

p.
 

£1
,0

00

V
IL

LA
G

E
D

10
13

D
ul

w
ic

h 
O

nV
ie

w

W
eb

si
te

su
pp

or
tin

g,
pr

om
ot

in
g

an
d

en
te

rt
ai

ni
ng

th
e 

lo
ca

l 
co

m
m

un
ity

A
 g

at
he

rin
g 

to
 c

el
eb

ra
te

 
an

d 
re

w
ar

d 
th

e
vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

w
ho

 h
av

e 
gi

ve
n 

tim
e 

an
d 

sk
ill

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
w

eb
si

te
. 

T
he

 e
ve

nt
 

w
ou

ld
 e

na
bl

e 
th

is
 d

iv
er

se
 

gr
ou

p 
of

 
pe

op
le

 to
 

m
ee

t i
n 

pe
rs

on
.

E
ar

ly
 S

ep
t 1

0
C

on
tr

ib
ut

or
s 

to
 

D
ul

w
ic

h 
O

nV
ie

w
N

ot
 s

ta
te

d

E
as

t D
ul

w
ic

h 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
en

tr
e 

w
ill

 
ac

ce
pt

 th
e 

fu
nd

s 
on

 
th

ei
r 

be
ha

lf.
 

£7
50

6

25



V
IL

LA
G

E
D

10
14

D
ul

w
ic

h 
P

ar
k 

F
rie

nd
s

D
ul

w
ic

h 
P

ar
k 

F
ai

r 
20

11

E
ve

ry
th

in
g

fr
om

 b
ird

s 
of

 
pr

ey
 to

 
P

un
ch

 a
nd

 
Ju

dy
 to

 a
 

V
ic

to
ria

n 
F

un
 

F
ai

r,
 m

ar
ke

t 
st

al
ls

, f
oo

d 
an

d 
dr

in
k

20
11

 -
 d

at
e 

tb
c

Lo
ca

l r
es

id
en

ts

A
pp

ro
x 

15
,0

00
 

at
te

nd
ed

 in
 

20
09

Y
es

 2
00

9-
10

 
£1

75
0 

20
08

-0
9 

£2
,5

00
 fo

r 
sa

m
e,

 
20

07
-0

8 
N

£1
,0

00

V
IL

LA
G

E
D

10
20

Li
ve

ly
 M

in
ds

 C
lu

b

S
er

ie
s 

of
 

ta
lk

s 
/ 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 fo
r 

m
em

be
rs

ag
ed

 5
0 

an
d 

ov
er

.

S
er

ie
s 

of
 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 fo
r 

th
e 

ov
er

 5
0s

 -
 

w
ee

kl
y

pr
og

ra
m

m
e

of
 ta

lk
s,

 
de

ba
te

s,
 a

nd
 

ge
nt

le
ex

er
ci

se
.

Ju
ly

 -
M

ar
ch

 
20

11
 e

ve
ry

 
T

ue
sd

ay
du

rin
g 

te
rm

 
tim

e 
11

am
-

4p
m

.
Lo

ca
l r

es
id

en
ts

 
ag

ed
 5

0-
94

O
ve

r 
12

5

20
09

-1
0 

£6
66

 fo
r 

sa
m

e 
+ 

ad
di

tio
na

l 
£2

82
.2

5
un

de
rs

pe
nd

.
£2

00
8-

09
 £

27
3 

fo
r 

ba
nn

er
 

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g

ac
tiv

iti
es

. £
20

07
-

08
 £

1,
00

0
£1

,0
00

V
IL

LA
G

E
D

10
21

T
he

 P
as

si
on

 P
la

ye
rs

C
om

m
un

ity
P

ro
du

ct
io

n 
of

 
T

he
 W

iz
ar

d 
of

 O
z

C
om

m
un

ity
pr

od
uc

tio
n

w
ith

 lo
ca

l 
ad

ul
ts

 a
nd

 
ch

ild
re

n 
at

 S
t 

B
ar

na
ba

s
P

ar
is

h 
H

al
l, 

D
ul

w
ic

h
V

ill
ag

e
F

eb
-1

1
Lo

ca
l a

du
lts

 a
nd

 
ch

ild
re

n
C

as
t o

f 2
0,

 
au

di
en

ce
 o

f 6
00

£8
00

V
IL

LA
G

E
D

10
22

P
av

ili
on

 C
af

é

S
um

m
er

K
id

s 
D

ay
 in

 
D

ul
w

ic
h 

P
ar

k

In
te

ra
ct

iv
e

fu
n 

da
y 

fo
r 

ch
ild

re
n

14
.7

.1
0

Lo
ca

l r
es

id
en

ts
 

es
pe

ci
al

ly
 c

hi
ld

re
n

N
ot

 s
ta

te
d

A
 b

us
in

es
s.

D
ul

w
ic

h 
P

ar
k 

F
rie

nd
s 

su
pp

or
t 

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t i

n 
pr

in
ci

pl
e.

£1
,0

00

V
IL

LA
G

E
D

10
23

P
av

ili
on

 C
af

é

S
um

m
er

sp
or

ts
 d

ay
 in

 
D

ul
w

ic
h 

P
ar

k

F
am

ily
 s

po
rt

s 
da

y 
in

 
D

ul
w

ic
h 

P
ar

k
11

.8
.1

0
Lo

ca
l r

es
id

en
ts

 
es

pe
ci

al
ly

 c
hi

ld
re

n
N

ot
 s

ta
te

d

A
 b

us
in

es
s.

D
ul

w
ic

h 
P

ar
k 

F
rie

nd
s 

su
pp

or
t 

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t i

n 
pr

in
ci

pl
e.

£1
,0

00

V
IL

LA
G

E
D

10
24

P
av

ili
on

 C
af

é

C
hr

is
tm

as
m

ar
ke

t i
n 

D
ul

w
ic

h 
P

ar
k

C
hr

is
tm

as
th

em
ed

m
ar

ke
d 

in
 

D
ul

w
ic

h 
P

ar
k

5.
12

.1
0

Lo
ca

l r
es

id
en

ts
 

es
pe

ci
al

ly
 c

hi
ld

re
n

N
ot

 s
ta

te
d

A
 b

us
in

es
s.

D
ul

w
ic

h 
P

ar
k 

F
rie

nd
s 

su
pp

or
t 

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t i

n 
pr

in
ci

pl
e.

£1
,0

00

7

26



V
IL

LA
G

E
D

10
26

P
la

yo
ut

 (
W

oo
dc

ra
ft 

F
ol

k)

S
um

m
er

P
la

y
A

ct
iv

iti
es

 -
 

op
en

 fr
ee

 
ac

ce
ss

C
o-

op
er

at
iv

e
pl

ay
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 
in

 e
st

at
es

 
an

d 
pa

rk
s 

to
 

re
ac

h 
ou

t t
o 

'h
ar

d 
to

 
re

ac
h'

 g
ro

up
s

S
um

m
er

20
10

Lo
ca

l '
ha

rd
 to

 r
ea

ch
' 

gr
ou

ps
50

 p
er

 s
es

si
on

20
09

-1
0

un
su

cc
es

sf
ul

 a
pp

 
fo

r 
£1

,0
00

.
£1

,0
00

V
IL

LA
G

E
D

10
27

S
ou

th
 L

on
do

n 
W

om
en

 
A

rt
is

ts
A

rt
is

ts
T

al
ki

ng
'

S
er

ie
s 

of
 

th
em

ed
ev

en
ts

 a
t 

D
ul

w
ic

h
Li

br
ar

y 
to

 
pr

om
ot

e
cr

iti
ca

l
co

nv
er

sa
tio

n,
cr

ea
te

ne
tw

or
ki

ng
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
an

d 
m

ak
e 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
ps

5 
ev

en
ts

: 
O

ct
, N

ov
 

20
10

 J
an

, 
F

eb
 &

 M
ar

ch
 

20
01

M
em

be
rs

 , 
lib

ra
ry

 
us

er
s,

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

fr
ie

nd
s,

 s
up

po
rt

 
w

or
ke

rs
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 
m

en
N

ot
 s

ta
te

d

20
09

-1
0 

£4
35

 
se

rie
s 

of
 ta

lk
s 

- 
m

on
ito

rin
g

re
ce

iv
ed

.
£8

70

V
IL

LA
G

E
D

10
30

S
ou

th
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
B

us
in

es
s 

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n

D
ul

w
ic

h
V

ill
ag

e
C

hr
is

tm
as

P
ar

ad
e

C
hr

is
tm

as
P

ar
ad

e
th

ro
ug

h
D

ul
w

ic
h

V
ill

ag
e

4.
12

.1
0

Lo
ca

l r
es

id
en

ts
 

es
pe

ci
al

ly
 c

hi
ld

re
n

N
ot

 s
ta

te
d

£1
,0

00

V
IL

LA
G

E
D

10
05

C
oo

lta
n 

A
rt

s
P

au
l N

as
h 

E
xh

ib
iti

on

A
rt

 e
xh

ib
iti

on
 

at
 a

 D
ul

w
ic

h 
ve

nu
e 

- 
po

ss
ib

ly
D

ul
w

ic
h

P
ic

tu
re

G
al

le
ry

 -
 tb

c
F

eb
-1

1
Lo

ca
l r

es
id

en
ts

20
0-

30
0 

pe
op

le

20
09

-1
0 

£6
00

 fo
r 

ex
hi

bi
tio

n,
m

on
ito

rin
g

re
ce

iv
ed

. N
ot

 
20

08
-0

9
£1

,0
00

V
IL

LA
G

E
 / 

S
O

U
T

H
 

C
A

M
B

E
R

W
E

LL
B

O
U

N
D

A
R

Y
D

10
10

D
ul

w
ic

h 
G

en
er

al
 

G
ym

na
st

ic
s 

C
lu

b

G
ym

na
st

ic
s

op
en

 d
ay

 fo
r 

gi
rls

 a
nd

 
bo

ys
, t

o 
be

 
he

ld
 a

t t
he

 
C

ha
rt

er

F
re

e 
ev

en
t 

fo
r 

5-
18

 y
ea

r 
ol

ds
.

14
.7

.1
0

G
irl

s 
an

d 
bo

ys
 a

ge
d 

5-
18

40
-1

00

N
o 

co
ns

tit
ut

io
n.

 O
nl

y 
1 

si
gn

at
or

y.
 In

co
m

e 
la

st
 

ye
ar

 £
12

,0
00

£2
80

£2
8,

47
2

8

27



 

 
 
 

1 

  

 
Item No.  
 
 

Classification: 
Open 

Date: 
22/06/10 

Meeting Name: 
Dulwich Community Council 
 

Report title: 
 

Local parking amendments (Q1) 

Ward(s) or groups 
affected: 
 

All wards within Dulwich Community Council 

From: 
 

Senior Engineer, Network Development 

 
RECOMMENDATION(S) 

 
1. It is recommended that the local parking amendments detailed in the appendices 

to this report are approved for implementation subject to the outcome of any 
necessary statutory procedures. 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION  
 
2. This report presents proposals for a number of local parking amendments, which 

are matters reserved to community council for decision.    
 
3. The origins and reasons for the proposals are discussed in the main body of the 

report.  
 
KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION  
 
Sunray Avenue (1011Q1014) 
 
4. An application has been received by the network operations team for the 

installation of a disabled persons (blue badge) parking bay.   The applicant met the 
necessary criteria for an origin, disabled persons parking bay.  

 
5. The network development team has subsequently carried out a site visit to 

evaluate the network and ascertain the appropriate location for the disabled bay. 
 
Recommendation 
6. It is recommended that this disabled bay be installed in Sunray Avenue outside the 

applicant’s house. (Appendix 1).  
 
Sydenham Hill (1011Q1015) 
 
7. An application has been received by the network operations team for the 

installation of a disabled persons (blue badge) parking bay.   The applicant met the 
necessary criteria for an origin, disabled persons parking bay.  

 
8. The network development team has subsequently carried out a site visit to 

evaluate the network and ascertain the appropriate location for the disabled bay. 
 
Recommendation 
9. It is recommended that this disabled bay be installed in Sydenham Hill outside the 

applicant’s property. (Appendix 2). 
 

Agenda Item 15
28



 

 
 
 

2 

  

Glengarry Road (1011Q1053) 
 
10. An application has been received by the network operations team for the 

installation of a disabled persons (blue badge) parking bay.   The applicant met the 
necessary criteria for an origin, disabled persons parking bay.  

 
11. The network development team has subsequently carried out a site visit to 

evaluate the network and ascertain the appropriate location for the disabled bay. 
 
Recommendation 
12. It is recommended that this disabled bay be installed in Glengarry Road outside 

the applicant’s house. (Appendix 3).  
 
Lytcott Grove (1011Q1054) 
 
13. An application has been received by the network operations team for the 

installation of a disabled persons (blue badge) parking bay.   The applicant met the 
necessary criteria for an origin, disabled persons parking bay.  

 
14. The network development team has subsequently carried out a site visit to 

evaluate the network and ascertain the appropriate location for the disabled bay. 
 
Recommendation 
15. It is recommended that this disabled bay be installed in Lytcott Grove outside the 

applicant’s house. (Appendix 4).  
 
Worlingham Road (1011Q1055) 
 
16. An application has been received by the network operations team for the 

installation of a disabled persons (blue badge) parking bay.   The applicant met the 
necessary criteria for an origin, disabled persons parking bay.  

 
17. The network development team has subsequently carried out a site visit to 

evaluate the network and ascertain the appropriate location for the disabled bay. 
 
Recommendation 
18. It is recommended that this disabled bay be installed in Worlingham Road outside 

the applicant’s house. (Appendix 5).  
 
POLICY IMPLICATIONS 
 
19. The recommendations contained within this report are consistent with the 

polices of the PEP and associated Local Implementation Plan (LIP) 
 
20. The proposals will support the council’s equalities and human rights policies and 

will promote social inclusion by:  
 

• improving junction and pedestrian safety, especially those with limited mobility 
or visual impairment 

 
COMMUNITY IMPACT STATEMENT 
 
21. The policies within the Parking and Enforcement Plan are upheld within this report 

have been subject to an Equality Impact Assessment (EqIA). 

29



 

 
 
 

3 

  

 

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS 

 
22. All costs arising from implementing the proposals, as set out in the report, will be 

fully contained within the existing local parking amendment budget. 
 
CONSULTATION  
 
23.  No informal consultation has been carried out. 
 
24. Should the community council approve the item, statutory consultation will take 

place as part of the making of the traffic management order.  A proposal notice will 
be erected in proximity to the site location and a press notice will be published in 
the Southwark News and London Gazette.  If there are objections a further report 
will be re-submitted to the community council for determination. 

 
25. The road network and parking manager has been consulted on the proposals and 

has no objections. 
 
26. No consultation or comment has been sought from the borough solicitor & 

secretary or the chief finance officer. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

30



 

 
 
 

4 

  

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 

Background Papers Held At Contact 
Parking and Enforcement Plan Network development, 

Environment and 
Housing Department 

Tim Walker 
020 7525 2021 

 
 
 
APPENDICES 
 

No. Title 
Appendix 1 Sunray Avenue (1011Q1014) 
Appendix 2 Sydenham Hill (1011Q1015) 
Appendix 3 Glengarry Road (1011Q1053) 
Appendix 4 Lytcott Grove (1011Q1054) 
Appendix 5 Worlingham Road (1011Q1055) 
 
AUDIT TRAIL 
 

Lead Officer Tim Walker 
Report Author Paul Gellard 

Version 0.1 
Dated 08/06/10 

Key Decision? No 
CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET  

MEMBER 
Officer Title Comments Sought Comments included 

Strategic Director for Legal and 
Democratic Services  

No No 

Finance Director No No 
Parking operations and 
development manager 

No No 

Network manager Yes No 
Parking and network 
management business unit 
manager 

Yes No 

Cabinet  Member  No No 
Date final report sent to Constitutional/Community 
Council/Scrutiny Team 

08/06/10 

 

31



32



33



34



35



36



DISTRIBUTION LIST       MUNICIPAL YEAR 2010/11 
COUNCIL:  DULWICH COMMUNITY COUNCIL 

               NOTE:    Original held by Constitutional Team; amendments to Beverley Olamijulo (Tel: 020 
7525 7234)  

 
 

OPEN COPIES OPEN COPIES 
To all Members of the Community Council:  
Cllr James Barber (Chair) 1 
Cllr Helen Hayes (Vice Chair)  1 
Cllr Robin Crookshank Hilton              1 
Cllr Toby Eckersley 1 
Cllr Rosie Shimell  1 
Cllr Jonathan Mitchell  1 
Cllr Michael Mitchell 1 
Cllr Lewis Robinson 1 
Cllr Andy Simmons 1 
 
 
Cllr Lisa Rajan                                                          1 
 
Libraries: (Newington & Dulwich) 2 
Local Studies Library 1 
 
Press: 
Southwark News 1 
Dulwich Guardian 819 London Road Cheam Surrey1 
Paul Rhys, South London Press, 2-4 Leigham Court 
Road SW16 2PD 1 
 
MEMBERS OF PARLIAMENT 
Tessa Jowell M.P 1 
 
 
Constitutional Support Officer 110 
 
OTHERS 
Geoffrey Banister 
LBS Audit Manager 
Ground Floor, 
Tooley Street                                                             1 
 

 
External: 
 
Pat Tulloch 1 
Community Action Southwark  
8th Floor Hannibal House 
Elephant & Castle  
London SE1 6TE 
 
Valerie Shawcross                                              1 
GLA Building 
City Hall 
Queen's Walk 
London SE17 2AA 
 
 
TRADE UNIONS 
UNISON Southwark Branch 1 
Roy Fielding, GMB/APEX 1 
Mike Young TGWU/ACTS 1 
Tony O’Brien, UCATT                                              1 
 
TOTAL DISTRIBUTION 134 
 
Dated: 14 June 2010 
 
 

Agenda Annex
37


	Agenda
	Additional Information
	Languages for Dulwich Community Council

	5 Minutes
	Dulwich Take Note - March meeting edition 32

	12 Community Council Fund Allocation
	Dulwich Community Council Fund - applications

	15 Local Parking Amendments
	Glengarry Road
	Lytcott Grove
	Sunray Avenue
	Sydenham Hill
	Worlingham Road

	

